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MPS Media of Scranton License, LLC

WSWB(DT), Scranton, Pennsylvania (Facility ID No. 73374)
FCC File No. BALCDT-20130925ANU

Request for Dismissal of Assignment Application

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of MPS Media of Scranton License, LLC, licensee of the above-referenced
station, we hereby request dismissal of the above-referenced pending application for assignment
of the licenses of the station.

Should any questions arise concerning this matter, please communicate with the

undersigned.

Very truly yours,

A D

Daniel A. Kirkpatrick
Counsel for MPS Media of Scranton License, LLC





